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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: March 2, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 16-2021-2022 for Reduction of Certificated

Positions for the 2022-2023 School Year

PRESENTED BY: Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 16-2021-2022 for Reduction of Certificated Positions for the 2022-2023
School Year

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Education Code 44955 and Board Policy 4117.3 allow for the Governing Board to reduce or
discontinue a particular kind of service for the following school year. Notice of such termination
of services shall be given before the 15th of May. The reduction of service is for the 2022-2023
school year. The reduction of these positions will not affect employment status of any current

employee.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A
PREPARED BY': Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources

Attachment: Resolution 16 2021 2022 Reduction of Certificated Positions



